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Rashmi Gupta

From: Sankita Ajinkya [sankita.Ajinkya@edelweissfin.com]
Sent: 11 October 2022 16:52
To: Manish Tejwani; Sachin Khandelwal
Cc: IBLegal.Compliance@edelweissfin.com
Subject: SCORES Complaint: SEBIE/GJ22/0001750/1- Virender Jindal- Inox Green
Attachments: SEBIEGJ2200017501.pdf

Importance: High

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

Dear Manish, 
 
PFA complaint received on SCORES for necessary action. 
 

Complaint Details 

Registration No : SEBIE/GJ22/0001750/1 

Name : VIRENDER JINDAL 

Address : G103 VIVEK VIHAR SECTOR 82 

 : NOIDA 

City/Location : Noida 

Pincode : 201304 

State : Uttar Pradesh 

PAN No. : AEGPJ8970A 

Mobile No : 9818696400 

Email Address : vjindal_99@rediffmail.com 

Date of Receipt : Oct 10, 2022 

Category Assigned : Prelisting/Offer Document (Shares) 

Nature of Complaint : Complaints against issuers /promoters/directors 
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Have you lodged a complaint 
with the concerned intermediary/ listed 
company for redressal of your complaint? 

: Yes 

Date of Response : Aug 1, 2022 12:00:00 AM 

Response Received : Through emails to KMPs, HR Head and Promoters (Mail attached 
herewith) Address- Mr.Kailesh Tarachandani, 17, Sector 16A, Film 
City, Noida - 201301 

Complaint Against : INOX GREEN ENERGY SERVICES LIMITED 

Complaint Details : Re Inox Green Energy Services Limited (CIN 
U45207GJ2012PLC07027) - Coming up with the public issue of equity 
shares Sub- Pendency of Full & Final Dues along with 4 mths Salary 
from Feb 22 - May 22 This is to bring into your kind notice that Inox 
Wind Limited, Promoter company of Inox Green Energy Services 
Limited (holds more than 90 percent of Inox Green Energy Services 
Limited) has not paid my Salaries and full & final dues despite my 
continuous followups with HR. My all communications with the 
Company are in trail mail for your kind reference. Inox Wind Limited 
(the Company) and its other subsidiary/step subsidiary companies in 
Renewable Business are not regular in paying statutory dues 
including TDS, employees monthly dues even to current employees 
& at time of my cessation with the Company on 31st May 2022, 
around 5-7 mths salaries were pending for all employees. It is 
requested not to accord approval to RHP unless until it clears the 
pending dues of undersigned. Regards, Virender 

Attached Document :  View Attachment    
 
 

  

Sankita Devraj Ajinkya 
#BeUnlimited 
IB Governance and Compliance 
Dir:+91 (22) 4086 3573 
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Disclaimer: This e-mail message may contain confidential, proprietary or legally privileged information. It should not be used by anyone who is not the original intended recipient. If you have erroneously 
received this message, please delete it immediately and notify the sender. Please click here for detailed DISCLAIMER. 


